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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Monday, September 20,2010 4:49 PM 
To: Paul Lowery 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: New filing in Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel Telcom Assets LP et al.); New filing in Docket No. 100174-TP 

Ray Kennedy; Pauline Evans; Kimberley Pena; Diamond Williams 
FW: Confidential Claim for Documents 07726-10 through 07737-1 0 

(Comtel Telcom Assets LP et al.); New filing in Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel Telcom Assets LP et al.); New 
filing in Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel Teicom Assets LP et al.); New filing in Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel 
Telcom Assets LP et al.); New filing in Docket No. 100174-TP (Comtel Telcom Assets LP et al.) 

Hi Paul, 

Per this e-mail, we will move the claim letters from Docket 100174-TP to undocketed matters, 100000-OT. The 
document numbers for same are: 

07726-1 0 
07728-10 
07730-10 
07732-1 0 
07734-10 
07736-1 0 

This will also confirm that we will move the confidential documents as well. Those document numbers are: 

07727-10 
07729-10 
0773 1-10 
07733-10 
07735-10 
07737-10 

Give me a call if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menlisco 
Chief Depuly Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
OjfL-e of Commission Clerk 
85o-4 73-6770 

Please note: Florida has a veiy bmad p u b k  records law. Most wrrnen communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure 

From: Paul Lowery 
Sent: Monday, September 20,2010 8:53 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Lowery; Pauline Evans 
Subject Confidential Claim for Documents 07726-10 through 07737-10 

Good morning. 

9/20/2010 
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I believe these documents shouldn't have been filed in Docket No. 100174-TP "Request of Matrix Telecom, Inc. for 
waiver of Rule 25-4.1 18, FAC, Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection regarding a transaction where Matrix will 
acquire substantially all of the assets and customers of Comtel Telcom Assets LP, and request for cancellation of Comtel 
Telcom Assets LP's CLEC Certificates No. 5687,4695,4699 and IXC Registration Nos. TK025, TK028, and TK029." 

Can you please transfer them to Undocketed. Fiscal Services would be the more appropriate party to handle them. I just 
needed to know the RAFs were paid, so I could close out my docket. 

Thanks! 

Paul Eric Lowery 
Economic Analyst 
Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6672 

9/20/2010 


